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From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 4.05 PM
To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff
Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Tammy
Rowe
Subject: May 7, 2019 Advanced Agenda

The advanced agenda is available on the Intranet and on the Web Page.
Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, Fl. 32940

321-633-2010
Sally.lewis@brevardfl.gov

Under Florida law, all correspondence sent to the County Manager’s Office, which is not exempt or
confidential pursuant to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, is public record. If you do not want the public
record contents of your e-mail or your e-mail address to be provided to the public in response to a public
records request, please do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in
writing.

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Deborah Thomas
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From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2019 4:19 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff, CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Tammy
Rowe

Subject: May 2, 2019 Advanced Zoning Agenda

The advanced agenda for the May 2, 2019 Zoning meeting is on the intranet and on the web page.
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
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From: Christine Mulligan-Willey
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 11:49 AM
To: Lewis, Sally A
Cc: Tammy Rowe; Donna Scott
Subject: Minutes of May 2, 2019
Attachments: 05-02-2019 Zoning.doc

Sally:
Is it too late to put these on the Agenda for May 30th2
Thanks!

Christy Mulligan-willey
400 South Street

2" Floor

Titusville, FL 32780
321-837-6523 (VAB)
321-637-2001 (Clerk to Board)
321-264-6972 (Fax)

Christine.mulligan@brevardclerk.us




